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Oh Chip, I am so sorry for your loss!  Take care if yourself and your family.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2015, at 2:04 PM, "Fox, Chip" <CFox@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Hi Everyone:
 
I won’t be attending our upcoming statewide meeting next week.  My Mom
passed away over the weekend, so I’m heading out to Knoxville, TN (where she
lived in an assisted living facility) and help my Sister with the many details we
need to address.    We’re co-executor’s  on her estate, so the we’re just
beginning to discover the amount of paperwork needed to make sure
everything is in order.  Adrian will be attending all three days and I believe John
Barbour will be coming up on the train for Tuesday’s meeting, so they’ll do a
great job representing SDG&E. 
 
I also wanted to give a very BIG shootout to Pat for the HUGE recognition he
just received.  Pat, sorry I can’t be there to buy you a beer in celebration but
know you’ve paved the way for all of us to be here today.  YOU ROCK!!
 
 
Chip Fox 
Codes & Standards/ZNE Planning 
(858) 636-5739
 
 
 

From: Kristjansson, Sue 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 12:36 PM
To: 'Eilert, Patrick L'; Willmore, Lovell; Goff, Chris (Industrial Mkts);
steven.long@sce.com; Fox, Chip; Salas, Adrian
Cc: Anderson, Mary; Elliott, Ed; Hunt, Marshall; Marver, Jill; Tartaglia, Stuart
Subject: RE: Quarterly Meeting Agenda
 
Looks good to me.
 
Question – what does the first item relate to?  I’m new so I’m not sure what
the  “Reorientation of PG&E advocacy and overview of New PG&E Projects” is. 
Also, do you maybe want to have a discussion regarding new projects for each
IOU on Day 1 and then report that out to Paula on day 2?
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Sue Kristjansson
Codes and Standards and ZNE Manager
Southern California Gas Co.
Telephone:  (213) 244-5535
Fax:  (213) 226-4317
Cell:  (424) 744-0361
 
<image001.png> Follow us on Twitter <image002.png> Like us on Facebook
 

From: Eilert, Patrick L [mailto:PLE2@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 11:18 AM
To: Willmore, Lovell; Kristjansson, Sue; Goff, Chris (Industrial Mkts);
steven.long@sce.com; Fox, Chip; Salas, Adrian
Cc: Anderson, Mary; Elliott, Ed; Hunt, Marshall; Marver, Jill; Tartaglia, Stuart
Subject: Quarterly Meeting Agenda
 
A few potential agenda items below for your consideration. 
 
- Day 1 Agenda
        Reorientation of PG&E advocacy and overview of New PG&E Projects
(potentially include in Day 2)
        IOU Coordination with CEC
        Gas Furnaces?
        C&S relative to each IOU’s business goals (do we need to continue
this?)
       
- Day 2 Agenda – with Paula
        2016 Business Plans
        Relationship and standing with CEC
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you.
Pat Eilert

PG&E | Principal | Codes and Standards
Office: 530.757.5261 | Mobile: 530.400.6825
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